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JAMES BRUCE
ATTQORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO 87504

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213
SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO 87501

(508) 982-2043 (Phone)
(50%) 6606612 (Celi)
(808) 582-2151 (Fax)

mesprycaaoleom
January 13, 2012

Via fax

Jami Bailey, Director

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St, Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503
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Dear Ms. Bailey:
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COG Operatmg, LLC and Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado jointly request that the following
cases be continued to the February 2, 201?./Exammer hearing:
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Cases 14791 14792 14793 4794 and 4795 (COG Operatmg/LLC)

Cases 14767 14768 14769, 14770 14771 14772 and 14781 (Cimarex Energy Co. of
Colorado)

This continuance is requested as part of the parties' request to reconsider Order No. R-13490.
q P q

Thank you. ' e
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ames Bruce

Altorney for Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado

telephonically approved 1/11//12 //ﬁ

Michael H, Feldewert

Atuorney for COG Ogerating, LLC
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